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" St.liatthews, 5.C.

Dear Ii

o
!
Hon, $.‘E. Fannamaker
1
N
Sir
|
I

I will reply to your letter at once. I am very fortunate

|
|

in P‘ving the information in hand 80 that I can give you definite

flpzreL

i; The more I think about the suggestion of meing ten or
twelve oflour corvlots on the land at “umnnrv1lle, tre more I am in-

clined to belleve that it is the best plnn to pursue. Tre railroad

i 1]
and for ten men

4 fare ﬂrom Clemson Coliege to oummnrvill is %7.65,

o

tbe cost will be q76 50 The following repnesents'phe const of.board- ‘

ing trpse men per month.

f‘ 10 Bu. meal v . $8.00
120 Lbs. Bacon St 12.00
. 10 Gal. molasses - : 4.00
~  Extras, such as flour, '
- peas, otc.,A i . _6.00
336“66

One nizﬁtfguard w12 00 wages, and “4 00 board. Mr.LcCrackin, fore-

jcharge of men during the day, ﬁ75 OO per montr. 4his, there—

man in
fore, hivee a. total of $121 00. expenses per munth at: rummerville.'*i

U
§ )

Add:mg tre 2%..»0 railroad fare, we have 197.50 for re firat wmonth.

| I have by this T written to Mr. Ricrarda f tre'hout%ern

Railway cémnany, asking him to rent us tre Bection ‘bo a houee on our

e
proper y.!
1ng, and if so, this will aave the erection of a roug .shanty.~ Mr.

¢ ]‘ R
g
il

|
Fo-

I am in hopea that he will give us the uFF of this build-‘

I 1;/‘ “r ; % . g ! ;
) t H E, b Al g ol

P .




: HonL Jo E. Wannamaker -- ¥ 2
B
Shanklin tells me that this is about a four room house so that tre

_enf{re force of oonvlcts and the guard can oceupy tris building dur—

ing tre ‘time that work is roling on in digping these ditches. I shall

try)to &9t Nr. Richards to rent us this building, and to put an

L4

,‘eﬁt%mate upon its value if re desires to sell.

il

” 1 Will carry out your request in regard to getting up the

neceesary data concernlnp buildings for a model oxvhriment station,
|

and‘will consult with,tre officials here who are familiar with this

.scrﬁ of work

So far as lir. Kelsey is concerned I think it would be

e
AWlS? not to correspond with him any further in reference to the im-

jrro%cmoht of the campus and tre proporty at Summerville until we get

a d@c1dcd answer from Senator Tillman. As I stated in my former
n;‘ i

1etter, I gent all of tbese papers to Senator Tillman for his in-

I have b*en talklng witr s»r. Lewls about the amount of work

SIS
SIS e

‘gng these

¥,forra+ion.
f L

‘tha ‘trase convxcts wxll be dble to accompllsh in i:

i
f;

“’dlt,ber, and he tells me thnt in heavy work like the dltch along the

(?roa‘,,they can handla ten yards per. day. In the lower dltckes, ke
| \
_triqkﬂ thnt they can dlsrope 'of about fourteen yar s rer day. d0eit

‘can onlv pive this as Mr. Lewis"' opinlon, but very likely it wlll be

of ervice since.he has had charge of cOntract wor on the railroad
| )

'TheIe will be about eigrt trousnnd yards of earth to remove, 80 Col
i

| |

Shanklin informs me on the one hundred and ten acrfe. I believe

; I
‘yothave his estlmatee and it will be very easy for you to pet tre :

jcorrect xiguras from hr. ohanklin 8 report and the calculation will

.+ be very casy..
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